D

- gus proraticn wnit um ampioat GAS..2

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871 ’ !

[

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO .7 ~.

\!‘v‘
I,
()

February 10, 1956

Humble Oil and Refining Company
P. O. Box 1600

Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. H. L. Hens ; '
Re: Standard Proration Unit
Humible's Eumoent Gas Unit Ne. 1,

Well No. 1, Sec. 4, T-208, R-37E

Gentlemen:

Reference is madse to your appiignsion
for administrative approval of a #40-acre-stigilan
request was for your Eument Gas Unit No. | Well No. 1, located 2310 feet
from the South line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 4, Township
20 South, Range 37 Fast, Eument Gas Pool, Ligs Gounty, New Mexice.

A ve spproval is Ait negdisary as this is o standard

on September !.;ubls,‘ that you had stinehedte
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